Summary the Grammar:
UNIT 1:

Present continuous:

Today +now +this week….etc add (ing)

UNIT2:

Present simple:

1:
1:

Add to verb (s)

اذا ماكان في الجملة ضمير ملكية يدل على الفاعل مثل(I,MY …etc)

Example:*The dinner smells good.
2:

Add (s)
للفعل اللي فيه (she,he,it )

Exampl:*She speaks four languages very well.
*2.2Q5:It taks me an hour to get to work.
 في يونت 33.2Q2
2:
1:
Not add to verb (s)
بس اذا كان في present simple ضمير ملكية مثل((I,MY …etc اكتب الفعل بصيغة present simpleبدون اضافات
Example:*I finish work.
2:

واذا كان الاسم جمع:

Example:*Bees make honey. 
>>>>>>>

1:

1:

Add (does):
تضاف s  الى(do) اذا كان الفاعل بدون ضمير ملكية(I,MY….etc)
Example:*Rice doesn't grow in Britain.
Subject: Rice
بدون  ضمير ملكية فأضفت الى(do) +s
2:

Add (does)
للفعل اللي فيه: (he,she,it)
Example:*2.2Q52:How long does it take you.
1:

Not add s to(do)
اذا كان في الاسم ضمير ملكية

I,MY….etc))
Example:*I don’t play very well.
 2:
او اذا كان الاسم جمع:

Example:*Vegetarians don’t eat meat. 
>>>>>>>>>
Make a question:

Wh+h.v+sub+v+main?
 UNIT3:
Present simple +Present continuous:
حالة عقلية+حقيقة علمية ماكانت في الماضي ولا رح تكون في المستقبل بس شي يصير للفاعل هي(fact) present simple *

اذا انطبقت عليها شروط اضافة  (s) اضيف واذا مانطبقت لا اضيف 
Example:*Water boils at 100 degrees Celsius.
          *My parents live in Bristol.  
اذا كان شي يحدث الان now يكون Present continuous
Example:*Look! That man trying to open the door of your car.
>>>>>>

You+We+They=do+are

Are تجي مع :

you +we+they
 اذا كانت الجملة زي الاستئذان

Example:*Are you listening to the Radio?   No you can turn it off.

Do تجي مع :

you +we+they

اسئله هل هذه عادة(habit)

Do you listening to Radio every day.

>>>>>>>>

UNIT4:
Present continuous 
I am seeing the manger tomorrow.

انني مستمرة في التفكير باني اريد ان ارى المهندس غدا لهذا tomorrow اذا كانت موجودة في الجملة اضيف للفعل ing 
>>>>>>
Verb to (be):

Is –are-am

In present simple 

اضيف is-am-are بدون be
Exampl:*You'll like Jill when you meet her.She is very nice.  
In present continuous 

اضيف مع is-am-are
Be+ing(being)

Exampl:*I can not understand why he's being so selfish .He isn’t usually like that.
UNIT5:
Past simple:
